


Table of Contents
September 18, 2024

Agenda Item #IIL.......oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e e e Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #IV..................Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of September 4, 2024

Agenda Item #V.................Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of September 4, 2024



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #lII






Approval of Minutes
Work Session 9-4-2024
Agenda Item #IV



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 4, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Work Session on Wednesday, September 4, 2024 at 4:30 PM. The following Board Members
were present: David Haley, Vice President; Mary Gonzales, Rose Mulvany Henry and Brett
Parker. Thomas Groneman, President; and Stevie A. Wakes Sr., Secretary participated via
Zoom.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Acting Chief
Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer; Abbey Frye, Chief Administrative Officer;
Leigh Mulholland, Chief Compliance Officer; Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer
Service; Gabriela Freeman, Supervisor Customer Services; Mark Masloski, Meter Data
Management System Analyst; and Robert Kamp, [T Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities'and can be found on
the BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Mr. Haley called the meeting to order at 4:30 PM.

Roll call was taken. All members were present, except for Mr. Wakes, who joined via
Zoom at 4:31 PM.

Item #3 —Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda, by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr.
Parker, and unanimously carried.

Item #4 —Board Update/GM Update

There were no comments made at this time.

Item #5 — Customer Service Policy Review

Ms. Mulvany Henry reviewed updates made by the committee and staff in regards to
the Customer Service Policy. (See attached.) Points discussed included:

- The amount of bad debt incurred by BPU from 2021 — 2023 and BPU’s ability to
collect any previous bad debt prior to starting new service.

- Adjustments made to the fee schedule in regards to the deposit amounts and the

criteria for the deposit refund. (Current fee schedule attached.)
Page 1 of 2



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 4, 2024
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

- How a soft credit check was run by a third-party company in order to determine
customer deposit amounts at the start of service.

- Clarification regarding who is required to provide their information when signing for
service.

- The ability to automatically break up the deposit over a three-month period as the
default setting, or the option to pay upfront at a customer’s request.

- Consideration of how to move forward with the service fee incentive.
- Modifications made in regards to qualifications for the waiver of late payment

charges.

Item #6 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Work Session at 5:57 PM, by Ms. Mulvany Henry,
seconded by Mr. Parker, and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 2 of 2









General Policies Applying to Customer Service
Issuing Credit, Billing and Debt Collections for Electric and Water Service PC-200-001

2.01 Conditions of
Service:
3.01 Supplying Electric

and Water Service:

4.01 Requests for
Service:

4.02 Discontinuing
Service:

Form No.: 094-1178-D (01-16)

2.00 CONDITIONS OF SERVICE

A Customer is the end-use consumer of the Service(s) and the party who is responsible
for payment of the Service(s) provided to the applicable Service location. A Customer
must pay in full all outstanding debt to KCBPU prior to KCBPU accepting a service
application and shall promptly pay all bills for Services rendered. All Customers must be
at least 18 years of age or legal adult to sign for Service.

3.00 SUPPLYING ELECTRIC AND WATER SERVICE

Reference Policy Numbers PE-310-001 Section 4.00 and PW-410-001 Section 6.00

4.00 REQUESTS FOR SERVICE AND DISCONTINUING SERVICE

In order to determine the credit risk and control bad debt expense, KCBPU seeks to
discover the risk profile of a Customer.

A Service Initiation Fee, as set forth in the Fee Schedule, is assessed by KCBPU on the
initial bill.

Residential Applicants must provide valid driver's license, or State or Federal issued
photo identification, excluding military identification. A Social Security Number or
Individual Taxpayer Identification Number (ITIN) is requested, but not required to be
provided.

KCBPU may waive the Service Initiation Fee for a Residential Customer if the Customer
signs up for automatic utility bill payments by bank draft and continues such automatic
bank draft payments for at least one year. If the Customer cancels the automatic
payment or incurs an insufficient funds transaction within the first year, the Service
Initiation Fee will be reinstated and must be paid.

The property identified on a Service application must qualify to receive applicable
Service(s) requested. If a property failed inspection or is determined to be unfitunsafe
for Service, Service will not be provided until property passes inspection and is
determined fit/safe for Service. A property will have all Services established at account
creation.

Customer may discontinue Services upon giving KCBPU notice at least two business
days in advance. If no such notice is given to KCBPU, the terminating Customer shall
be responsible for all Services supplied until such notice is given to KCBPU.

Customer shall notify KCBPU when a change of occupancy or any other change of legal
billing responsibility occurs on any Service being rendered, and when all required
information is received by KCBPU, the request will be processed within two business
days. The outgoing Customer shall be responsible for all Service(s) rendered until the
notice of change has been received by KCBPU.

Page 3 of 14



General Policies Applying to Customer Service
Issuing Credit, Billing and Debt Collections for Electric and Water Service PC-200-001

5.01 Security Deposits:
5.02 Residential Service
Applicants:

Form No.: 094-1178-D (01-16)

In the case of rental property, when services are terminated at the request of any tenant
or landlord, a request to revert services to landlord may be requested for Services to be
continued automatically, with full responsibility for payment of all Services thereafter
delivered. If the landlord has an outstanding KCBPU debt, the Services will not be
reverted and the outstanding debt must be paid before Services will be reverted.

5.00 SECURITY DEPOSITS

Deposits may be assessed in an effort to ensure that all utility invoices are coilected,
and keeps the utility financiaily viable to continue providing Services to our Customers.

The deposit will be determined by a sliding scale based upon the credit rating of the
applicant. The scale will be determined by using a third-party credit rating service utilized
by KCBPU. Applicants, who do not provide the necessary information to determine a
credit rating, will be required to pay the maximum deposit or use FlexPay. The deposit
will be charged to the first three months of a Customer’'s monthly billing in equal
installments, unless the Customer chooses to pay the deposit in full on the first month’s
bill.

Personal/business information is necessary for KCBPU to provide a basis of extending
credit to the Customer for their Services.

The criteria used in requiring deposits from customers shall be as set forth in Sections
5.02 and 5.03 below.

Residential Service applicants include Homeowners, Renters, and Contractors. When
applying for Service at a residential location, the Customer is deemed to have signed up
for all KCBPU Services provided to that location.

A Service applicant, who provides a social security number that is returned as deceased,
non-issued, belonging to a person under the age of 18, or belonging to a person other
than the applicant, or is fraudulent, shall be denied service or shall be charged the
maximum deposit as set out in the Fee Schedule, and may be referred to law
enforcement, police, or prosecutor's office if warranted. Any applicant who has
previously submitted a fraudulent application within the past five years, shall be charged
the maximum deposit as set out in the Fee Schedule.

KCBPU cannot demand that an applicant provide their social security number as a
requirement to initiate Service. However, it is KCBPU's policy that applicants who refuse
to provide their social security number pose a greater credit risk and shall be charged
the maximum deposit as set out in the Fee. The deposit may be held until the account
is Finaled.

Residential Service Applicants - Homeowners, Renters, and Contractors
Residential Service Application Process Requirements:

All property owners (Homeowners) and renters (Renters) who reside at the property
being served, and all Contractors who sign up for Service(s) and/or will be responsible

Page 4 of 14



General Policies Applying to Customer Service
Issuing Credit, Billing and Debt Collections for Electric and Water Service PC-200-001

5.03 Non-Residential
Service Applicants:

Form No.: 094-1178-D (01-16)

for the Service(s) at the property to be served are required to complete the application
process.

To obtain Service(s) at a residential location:

(i Homeowners must provide a copy of their settlement statement, and all
signers must provide the necessary information requested by KCBPU;

(i) Renters must provide a copy of their iease, and all signers must provide the
necessary information requested by KCBPU; and,

(i) Contractors must provide the legal documents between the applicant and
the property owner, and all signers to the documents must provide the
necessary information requested by KCBPU.

Residential Service Credit Requirements:

Homeowners, Renters, and Contractors who pose a substantial credit risk, as
determined by a third-party credit agency, may be charged the applicable deposit as set
out in the Fee Schedule.

Homeowners, Renters, and Contractors who pose a limited risk or have no credit history,
as determined by a third-party credit agency, may be charged the applicable deposit as

set out in the Fee Schedule.

Homeowners, Renters, and Contractor who pose no credit risk, as determined by a third-
party credit agency, may not be required to pay a deposit.

Homeowners, Renters, and Contractors may not be required to pay a deposit if they:

(i) are a current Customer of KCBPU;

(i) have not incurred more than one Late Payment Charge assessed and have
not incurred any disconnect activity over the previous 12 months of billing
history.

If a Homeowner, Renter, or Contractor is disconnected for nonpayment of a bill for the
third time within a 24-month period, a deposit as set out in the Fee Schedule may be
imposed if they were

(i) not originally required to pay a deposit;

(ii) not originally assessed the maximum deposit; or

(iii) previously refunded their deposit.

Non-Residential Service Applicants

Every non-residential service application shall have a deposit assessed to its account
based on the electric and water utility related charges only, over the past 12 months at
the location to be serviced. The non-residential service applicant deposit levels are

Page 5 of 14



General Policies Applying to Customer Service
Issuing Credit, Billing and Debt Collections for Electric and Water Service PC-200-001

5.04 Form of the
Deposit:

5.05 Credit of the
Deposits:

Form No.: 094-1178-D (01-16)

specified in the Fee Schedule. The deposit can be reassessed every 12 months based
upon usage and payment history, and may be adjusted per the Fee Schedule.

The deposit may be waived for Governmental entities or a registered 501(c)(3).

Non-Residential applicants may not be assessed a deposit if they sign up for and
maintain automatic utility bill payments by bank draft. If the Customer cancels the
automatic payment or incurs an insufficient funds transaction, a deposit will be
assessed based on the Fee Schedule.

In the event a Non-Residential Customer, who was not required to pay an adequate
deposit or their deposit was refunded or is disconnected for nonpayment of a bill for
the third time within a two-year period, a deposit may be imposed.

Residential deposits may be in the form of cash, money order, credit card, debit card,
cashier’s check, personal check, or approved online payment method.

Non-Residential deposits may be in the form of an approved online payment method,
cash, cashier's check, check or a surety bond written by an insurance company with at
least an "A” rating from A.M. Best or equivalent credit rating and licensed to do business
in the State of Kansas, or an Irrevocable Letter of Credit from a bank with at least a
three-star rating from Bauer Financial (bauerfinancial.com). (One star is the lowest bank
rating with five stars being the highest rating.) A non-cash deposit shall require a
provision that notice must be given thirty days prior to expiration to KCBPU by the bank
issuing the non-cash deposit.

Subject to subsections XXX below, Residential and Non-Residential deposits will be
credited to an eligible Customer’s account with interest. Such interest is determined by
the Kansas Department of Administration, Municipal Services, and K.S.A. 12-822 and
as amended.

0] If a Residential Customer has paid 22 out of 24 payments on time, or a Non-
Residential Customer has paid 34 out of 36 payments on time (each such
time period shall be evaluated on a rolling basis), and the Customer’s
deposit has been paid in full, the applicable account shall gqualify as an
Eligible Account;

(ii) For Eligible Accounts, deposits that are credited will be applied towards the
outstanding balance, if any;

(iii) Any credit balance remaining on a Finaled account will be refunded to the
Customer;
(iv) For any Customer account that is not in Eligible Account status as of the

initial timely payment period analysis, the deposit credit will be delayed.
Thereafter, KCBPU shall review the most current 12-month period, and
when no more than two Late Payment Charges have occurred, the deposit
will be credited to the Customer’s account.

Page 6 of 14



General Policies Applying to Customer Service

Issuing Credit, Billing and Debt Collections for Electric and Water Service PC-200-001
6.00 FRAUD
6.01 Fraud: [f a Customer and/or applicant provides fraudulent information or material

7.01 Individual
Liability:

7.02 Unauthorized
Tenant:

Form No.: 094-1178-D (01-16)

misrepresentations to KCBPU, then:
(i) KCBPU may refuse to provide new Service or discontinue existing Service;
(i) the Customer must bring their account to a zero balance;
(i) a deposit may be imposed for reconnection; and,

(iv) proper authorities may be notified.

7.00 INDIVIDUAL LIABILITY

Where two or more persons are joint account holders, such persons shall be jointly and
individually liable and shall be billed by means of a single periodic bill provided to the
person(s) designated on the application to receive the bill.

A Primary Account Holder may add a Secondary Account Holder to an existing account,
and such Secondary Account Holder shalil be jointly and severally liable for the bill from
KCBPU, as well as any past delinquencies at any Service location previously under the
Primary Account Holder's name. Upon request to KCBPU, a Primary Account Holder or
Secondary Account Holder may be removed from the account at any time, provided the
account is at a zero balance when the request is made.

A Primary Account Holder or a Secondary Account Holder may add an Authorized User
to an existing account, and such Authorized User is not financially responsible for the
account in any way, but may obtain account information, make payment on the account,
and reconnect Service(s).

Rose to add change to cover adding a secondary account holder and the acceptance of
liability by both parties.

A Designated Account Holder is the person that signs up for a KCBPU account. A
Customer must notify KCBPU if there is a change in status of such Designated Account
Holder, which includes but is not limited to, death, divorce, or other similar change of
circumstance whereby the Designated Account Holder no longer resides at the Service
location. If a User fails to notify KCPBU of such change in status of the Designated
Account Holder, KCBPU may send an Unauthorized Tenant notification to the Customer
and require the Customer to apply for KCBPU Service by the date identified in the
notification.

Following the change in status, the Customer wanting to maintain Service(s) at the
Service location will become the new Designated Account Holder and is required to
transfer the Services into their name and bring the account balance to a zero balance,
and further, may have new deposit requirements. The new Designated Account Hoider
shall adhere to the requirements listed in Section 5.00 Security Deposits.

Page 7 of 14



General Policies Applying to Customer Service
Issuing Credit, Billing and Debt Collections for Electric and Water Service PC-200-001

7.03 Deceased Account
Holder:

8.01 Effective Date of
Service:

9.01 Charges:

10.01 Billing and
Payment:

Form No.: 094-1178-D (01-16)

When an account holder(s) is deceased, and a new responsible party seeks to transfer
Service(s) into their name or to Final the account of the deceased, KCBPU may
request documentation including, but not limited to, a death certificate or obituary. If
KCBPU receives notice or determines that an account holder is deceased, notification
of account closure may be given that would set forth a date on which the responsible
party must bring the account balance to a zero balance and transfer the Services into
their name to continue Services at the location of the deceased account holder.

The new responsible party at the deceased Customer’s Service location who wants to
maintain Service(s) at that location will become the Designated Account Holder, and is
required to transfer the Services into their name, bring the account balance to a zero
balance, and further, may have new deposit requirements. The new Designated Account
Holder shall adhere to the same requirements that are listed in Section 5.00 Security
Deposits.

8.00 EFFECTIVE DATE OF SERVICE

KCBPU’s Charges will be assessed and biils rendered from the earlier of (i) the date the
Service(s) are first requested to be available at the Service location; or (ii) the Service(s)
are used by the Customer.

9.00 CHARGES

Charges for electric and water service provided to a Customer at any point of delivery
are established by resolution(s) adopted by the Board of Directors and include various
fees and penalties. The Rate Application Manual is available on KCBPU's website.

Accounts will be charged monthly minimum charges, including Unified Government
charges, even if there is no meter usage on the account.

10.00 BILLING AND PAYMENT

Bills shall be rendered monthly, or at such other interval as KCBPU determines
appropriate. In computing bills for multiple month periods, the minimum charges of the
rate may be prorated as applicable.

If Services supplied do not correctly register due to a KCBPU network failure of any kind,
a force majeure event, or if KCBPU metering equipment is damaged, destroyed, or
tampered with, an estimated bill may be rendered to the customer based on consumption
during previous periods, but in the case where no previous consumption is available,
other information may be used to determine the estimated bil.

Failure to receive bill and/or notifications does not release the customer from the
obligation to pay for Service(s) received.

Page 8 of 14



General Policies Applying to Customer Service
Issuing Credit, Billing and Debt Collections for Electric and Water Service PC-200-001

10.02 Equalized Payment
Program (EPP):

10.03 Prorated &
Estimated Bills:
10.04 Due Dates:

Form No.: 094-1178-D (01-16)

KCBPU can back-bill for any Charges including but not limited to failure to sign for service
or a stuck or non-operating meter for up to three (3) years as per Kansas Statute 60-512
(the “Back-Bill Period”). Except in cases of unauthorized usage or fraud, Customers will
have the same amount of time as the applicable Back-Bill Period to pay for such charges
via an approved payment arrangement plan.

Only Residential Customers can elect to be billed in equal monthly instaliments.

For a customer to be eligible to elect to be billed under the terms of the EPP, the
customer must meet the following requirements:

(i) Customer must have received service continuously at their present address
for 12 consecutive-billing periods; and,

(i) Prior to enrollment in the EPP a customer must have a zero balance.

(iii) An account credit will not disqualify a customer from enroliment in EPP.
Initial monthly payments on the EPP will be determined by dividing customer’s past 12
months billed amount by twelve.

The monthly amount payable may be adjusted by KCBPU, based on applicable rate
changes, balance changes, and the Customer’s recent consumption history.

The EPP will continue automatically unless terminated if

(i) the Customer closes the account, in which case, KCBPU will render a final
bill based on the actual unpaid balance; or,

(i The Customer requests termination of the program, becomes eligible for
involuntary disconnection, or has a payment returned (which was caused by

Customer), in case of any of the foregoing, Customer’s unpaid balance shall
be due and payable with their next bill.

If a Customer’s EPP is terminated by KCBPU, the Customer must pay the balance in full

in order to be reinstated to the EPP.

Bills for more days or less days than the normal billing cycle may be prorated for the
actual days of service in accordance with the monthly schedule applicable thereto.

Payment must be received by KCBPU on or before the indicated Due Date to avoid a
Late Payment Charge and potential disconnection of Service.

For reference, various payment options are listed below:
(i) Authorized Payment Kiosk
(i) Bank Draft
(iiy ~ Online

(iv) Phone/Automated Phone System
Page 9 of 14



General Policies Applying to Customer Service
Issuing Credit, Billing and Debt Collections for Electric and Water Service PC-200-001

10.05 Waiver of Late
Payment Charge
for Customers in
Special
Circumstances:

10.06 Payment
Allocation:

11.01 Returned Items:

12.01 Payment
Arrangements:

Form No.: 094-1178-D (01-16)

(v) Drop Box at KCBPU (540 Minnesota Avenue)

(vi) ACH (Automated Clearinghouse/Electronic Payments)
(viiy  Wire

(viii)  US Mail

Note: All payments are cleared electronically including checks. Collection of payment at
a customer’s location is not permitted.

Residential Customers who are at least 62 years of age or disabled, and at or below
150% of the Federal Poverty Guidelines, and have a KCBPU account in the applicant's
name, may submit an application to request a waiver of the Late Payment Charge at the
Customer’'s primary residence. Documented proof of income must be provided to
KCBPU with an application. If an applicant qualifies for the Unified Government Utility
and Sales Tax Rebate Program, an application does not need to be submitted pursuant
to this section. Future Late Payment Charges will be waived if the application is
approved. Customers will be notified if the application is approved or denied.

KCBPU allocates payments to the oldest charges first on a Customer’s account.
KCBPU will not allocate payments per a Customer's specific request.

11.00 RETURNED ITEMS

If a Customer payment is returned it may be converted to an Automated Clearing House
(ACH) electronic transaction for re-presentment and collection.

The customer may be charged the maximum established rate for a Returned ltem
pursuant to K.S.A. 60-2610.

Upon receipt of a Returned Item for any reason, KCBPU may disconnect a Customer's
utility Services if the item is not redeemed or payment of the item and any applicable fee
is not received. If Services are disconnected for a Returned Item, all past due Charges
and the returned payment amount and applicable fees become due immediately. A
Returned Item can be paid by cash, money order, credit/debit card, cashier’'s check, or
wire payment only.

KCBPU may notify a Customer that future payments to KCBPU must be made by cash,

money order, cashier’s check, or wire payment only upon receipt of two returned checks
or one returned credit or debit card payment.

12.00 PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS

KCBPU may allow a Customer to enter into a payment arrangement in accordance with
this section. Payment arrangements are not available for Non-Residential customers,

Page 10 of 14












General Policies Applying to Customer Service

Issuing Credit, Billing and Debt Collections for Electric and Water Service PC-200-001
REVISION HISTORY
Board Approval

Prior Version # Required
[Effective Date] Owner [Author] Approver ¥ Yes

Name |Johnetta Hinson William Johnson
1.00
11-1-2022 Title |Manager of Customer Service  |General Manager

Current Version #

[Effective Date] Owner [Author] Approver
1.01 Name |[Johnetta Hinson William Johnson
XX-XX-XXXX

Title |Manager of Customer Service General Manager

Description of Made verbiage and content changes to the following sections: 1.01, 1.02,
Changes: 1.03, 2.01, 4.01, 4.02, 5.01, 5.02, 5.03, 5.04, 5.05, 6.01, 7.01, 7.02, 7.03,
10.01,11.01,11.02,11.04,12.00,12.01, 13.01

Deleted sections: 7.04, 9.00, 9.01

Renumbered the following sections: 10.00 and 10.01 to 9.00 and 9.01,
11.00 through 11.06 to 10.00 through 10.06, 12.00 and 12.01 to 11.00
and 11.01, 13.00 and 13.01 to 12.00 and 12.01, 14.00 and 14.01 to 13.00
and 13.01, 15.00 and 15.01 to 14.00 and 14.01, 16.00 through 16.02 to
15.00 through 15.02,17.00 and 17.01 to 16.00 and 16.01, 18.00 and
18.01to 17.00 and 17.01.

Resolution
Number

General Manager
Signature/Date

Page 14 of 14
Form No.: 094-1178-D (01-16)






Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 9-4-2024
Agenda Item #V



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 4, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Regular Session on Wednesday, September 4, 2024 at 6:00 PM. The following Board
Members were present: David Haley, Vice President; Mary Gonzales, Rose Mulvany Henry,
and Brett Parker. Thomas Groneman, President; and Stevie A. Wakes Sr., Secretary,
participated via Zoom. At the request of Mr. Groneman, Mr. Haley served as the presiding
officer.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Acting Chief
Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer; Jeremy Ash, Chief Operating Officer; Abbey
Frye, Chief Administrative Officer; Leigh Mulholland, Chief Compliance Officer; Darrin
McNew, Executive Director Electric Operations; Donald Stahl, Executive Director Electric
Production; Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service; Steve Green, Executive
Director Water Operations; Jerin Purtee, Executive Director Electric Supply; Dennis
Dumovich, Director of Human Resources; Steve Hargis, Supervisor Water Operations;
Nicholas Moreno, Communications Coordinator; and Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on
the BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Mr. Haley called the Board meeting to order at 6:03 PM. He welcomed all that were
listening to or viewing the meeting. He informed all that the meeting was being recorded
including video and audio. During the visitor comments section, those who attended in person,
wishing to speak, should use the sign-up sheet at the entry and provide their name and address.
In addition, there would be a public comments section after the General Manager/Staff
Reports. During this section, the public could comment on the items presented in the General
Manager/Staff Reports section that evening. Both visitor and public comments were limited to
three minutes and should be addressed to the Board. Members of the public who wished to
speak to the Board using Zoom needed to use the raise hand feature at the bottom of the
application or window to signal that they wish to address the board during the public comment
section. Members of the public connected by phone only, needed to press *9 to indicate they
wished to address the Board in the visitor and public comment sections. No confidential
information should be shared, including, account information. Staff would not provide
individual account information during an open meeting. As always, the public could also email
or call the BPU with any concerns. He informed all participants to act respectfully to each
other; personal attacks or accusations would not be tolerated. All concerns would be directed
to the Board only, they would then determine staff involvement. If side discussion was
necessary, it was to be conducted outside of the Board room to avoid interfering with
presenters or other attendees. If any rules are breached during this meeting, the attendee was
subject to removal.

Page 1 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 4, 2024
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Haley introduced himself and the other Board members along with the General Manager,
and Legal Counsel.

Roll call was taken and all Board members were present.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda, by Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Ms.
Mulvany Henry, and unanimously carried.

Item #4— Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of August 21, 2024:

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Work Session of August 21, 2024,
by Mr. Parker, seconded by Ms. Mulvany Henry, and unanimously carried.

Item #5— Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of August 21, 2024:

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of August 21, 2024,
by Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Mr. Parker, and unanimously carried.

Item #6— Visitors Comments

Ms. CeCe Harlin, Wyandotte County, spoke about legal counsel and items that were
presented by BPU at a recent Unified Government (UG) meeting.

Mr. Ty Gorman, 2843 Parkwood Blvd., expressed his views on renewable energy and
energy efficiency options for the community.

Item #7— 2020 Leadership

Ms. Marnie Morgan, Executive Director of 20/20 Leadership, and Ms. Katelyn Wells,
Coordinator for Student Programs, introduced participating students of 20/20 Leadership
program. The students spoke about the impact the program had on their academic growth, as
well as other areas such as; confidence, real-world opportunities and networking. They also
spoke about various projects they had completed as a result of their participation in 20/20
Leadership.

Ms. Morgan responded to questions and comments from the Board.
Page 2 of 4



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 4, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Ash, Chief Operating Officer, shared that a BPU scholarship was awarded to a graduate of
the 20/20 Leadership Program from Wyandotte High School, who was pursuing an engineering
degree.

Item #8— General Manager / Staff Reports

1. July 2024 Financials: Ms. Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer, responded to questions
and comments from the Board. The Board waived the verbal presentation of the July
2024 financials. (see attached PowerPoint.)

A motion was made to approve the July 2024 Financials, by Ms. Gonzales, seconded
by Mr. Parker, and unanimously carried.

1.  Customer Service Enhancement Presentation: Ms. Abbey Frye, Chief Administrative
Officer, reviewed enhancements that were being explored and implemented to improve
the customer experience. Areas of focus included, education and promotion of current
programs, incentives, and the roll out of the phone line dedicated to scheduling in-
lobby appointments. (See attached PowerPoint.)

Ms. Frye and Ms. Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service, responded to
questions and comments from the Board.

ii.  Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Johnson said that BPU was on the agenda for the
Unified Government (UG) meeting scheduled for Thursday, September 5, and
encouraged all to listen. He also introduced and welcomed Ms. Leigh Mulholland, as
BPU’s new Chief Compliance Officer.

Item #9— Public Comments on Agenda Items

Ms. Pamela Penn Hicks, Wyandotte County, expressed appreciation and gave feedback
regarding the Customer Service enhancements, and spoke about the budget and PILOT
collection.

Mr. Ty Gorman, 2843 Parkwood Blvd., expressed his thoughts regarding BPU’s ability
to serve vulnerable residents versus a for-profit organization. He also spoke about the
Customer Service Policy, renewable energy, and energy efficiency options.

Page 3 of 4



REGULAR SESSION —-WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 4, 2024
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Item #10— Board Comments

Ms. Mulvany Henry thanked community members for their engagement, expressed
appreciation to the Customer Service department for their continued work, and wanted to
reiterate that in-person lobby appointments can be made by phone at 913-573-9960.

Ms. Gonzales thanked Customer Service and the Board members who served on the
Policy Committee for their work to improve customer’s interactions with BPU.

Mr. Parker said he appreciated the public input and the update from the 20/20
Leadership group. He also thanked staff for their Customer Service enhancement and policy
efforts.

Mr. Wakes said he had expressed his comments during the presentations but wanted to
thank Mr. Johnson for providing detailed information and for answering questions from
community members regarding BPU.

Mr. Groneman echoed previous comments and emphasized the importance of listening
to the UG Commission meeting that would discuss BPU.

Mr. Haley thanked the 20/20 Leadership group for presenting, welcomed Ms.
Mulholland, and thanked staff and committee members for their work on the Customer
Service Policy. He also spoke about the in-lobby appointment option and thanked community
members for their participation.

Ms. Angela Lawson, Acting Chief Counsel, confirmed a BPU meeting notice would be
sent out before the UG Commission meeting.

Item 11 — Adjourn

At 7:37 PM a motion to adjourn was made by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr.
Parker, and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President
Page 4 of 4

















































































